FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410/1411
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ MAIL STOP: 1800B2

INTERNET ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov
NOV 75 2011

Wifredo G. Blanco Pi

134 Domenech Ave

San Juan, PR -00918-3502

Re: Wifredo Blanco Pi

WAPA(AM), San Juan, Puerto Rico
Facility Identification Number: 8889
License application BL-20111017AWB
BP-20090711ASD (Construction Permit)
Program Test Authority

Dear Mr. Blanco Pi:

This is in reference to the above-captioned license application to cover Construction
Permit BP-20090711ASD to change the nighttime directional antenna pattern, and the request for
program test authority.

A preliminary review of the application indicates that the antenna ground system was
changed from a standard ground system to an elevated counterpoise system without prior
authorization. As a result, a minor change application (FCC Form 301) application containing a
new RF and environmental statement must be filed. In addition, we find that the sample current
ratio value for tower #2 on FCC Form 302 page 4 must be corrected to 0.55, and that the 280°
tabulation page should be amended to remove point #1 (0.5 km) because no measured values
were provided.

Accordingly, the request for program test authority is DENIED. Further action on this
application will be withheld for thirty (30) days to allow time to file the 301 application, and
amend the application. Failure to amend or respond will result in the dismissal of the
application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Commission’s Rules.

Sincerely,

8’\\%}
Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau
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